

Discussion

- ✓ Are there other technologies or approaches to remediation that we may not have considered?
- ✓ Are there issues with monitoring that we need to consider that we have not discussed during this meeting?
- ✓ Should we form a “monitoring” task team or sub-team under the ROPs program?
- ✓ Are there concerns with how the ROPs team plans to move forward in 2013? Have we missed something that we should have considered?
- ✓ Are all current sources of mercury entering the system being explored and addressed?
- ✓ Are there other data gaps or areas of uncertainty that we have not covered in this meeting that we need to put back on our radar?